HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD
HAVANT

HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX

Telephone: 023 9247 4174
Fax: 023 9248 0263
Website: www.havant.gov.uk

j Havant

. BOROUGH COUNCIL

Cleaner, Safer,
More Prosperous

CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL AGENDA

Membership:  Councillor Patrick (Chairman)

Councillors Hart, Keast, Perry, Shimbart, Smith D, Thomas and Turner (Cabinet

Lead)

Meeting: Crime and Disorder Panel

Date: Thursday 2 March 2017

Time: 5.00 pm

Venue: Hollybank Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road,

Havant, Hants PO9 2AX

The business to be transacted is set out below:

Nick Leach
Monitoring Officer

22 February 2017

Contact Officer:  Mark Gregory 023 9244 6232
Email: mark.qgregory@havant.gov.uk

Page
1 Minutes 1-2
2 Review of Havant Safety Partnership - Troubled Families 3-94
Programme
3 Anti-Social Behaviour Crime and Policy Act 2014

To receive an update from the Neighbourhoods Development Team

Leader.


http://www.easthants.gov.uk/

GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE,
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231

Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact
officer for this agenda.

Disabled Access
The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled.
Emergency Procedure

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will
sound.

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO
No Smoking Policy

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.

Parking

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park
opposite the Plaza.

il


http://www.havant.gov.uk/

——
WateﬂoDvma

e

Juncln <ZZZ>

PETERSFIFLD RoAR

Junction
No.5

Havant Leisure
Centre

~

; 4 S\l&’gr} sy ,/ /  Public 7
avant | &= e
NN 4 ~—
P / i i :
BOROUGH COUNCIL Y o }?QQ' ,

Civic Offices, Havant, Hants, PO9 2AX
Telephone (023) 9247 4174

Barriers/
Card Machines

il



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iter1n

CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL
26 January 2017

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

At a meeting of the Crime and Disorder Panel held on 26 January 2017

Present

Hart, Keast, Patrick (Chairman), Shimbart and Smith D

5 Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Perry and Thomas.

6 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of the Crime and Disorder Panel on 14 November
2016 were AGREED as a correct record.

7 Discussion With Representatives of Agencies Involved in the Troubled
Families Programme

The Panel invited Karen Gamblin (Supporting Families Employment Adviser,
Department of Work and Pensions), Sam Cofie (Havant Service Manager,
Motiv8) and Sarah Goodwin (Team Leader for Fareham, Gosport, Havant and
East Hampshire, Barnardos) to discuss their experiences of working in the
Troubled Families Programme and any issues they had faced. The
Neighbourhood Support Team Leader and Community Safety Officer were also
present to answer any members questions.

The discussion covered the background of the programme, the experience of
the agencies working within the programme and any areas that could be
improved moving forward.

The following areas were discussed:

e One of the key aims for the Troubled Families Programme had been to
improve partnership working between the relevant agencies. It was the
view of the officers present that this had been successful;

e The experience of the Troubled Families Programme had initially
presented a steep learning curve as officers adapted to new working
practices, but these were now considered to be ‘business as usual’;

¢ It was the experiences of the officers present that families had been
more receptive to multiple agencies being involved in their support. In
each case, a single contact was established to lead on their support and
this helped ensure a person was available to co-ordinate any issues;

Page 1



2
CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL
26 January 2017

e The success of the Programme was evident in the reduction of families
repeatedly visiting the Council in need of support;

e The addition of the DWP to the Troubled Families Programme had
enabled access to important advice and guidance for families;

e The use of quantitative aspects to measure the success of the scheme
such as school attendance or employment status did not reflect all the
positive impacts on families. The predicted success rate under these
criteria for families with intensive support was 30%. However, officers
commented that almost every family that had agreed to participate had
benefitted from the process.

e There had been instances where differences in IT platforms had resulted
in issues in the past. This had been resolved however with improved co-
ordination between the agencies.

In response to questions from the Panel, the officers identified the following
areas as possible changes to be made to the programme:

1. Relaxation of timescales in relation to the contracted intensive support
service for working with families — this would allow for work to continue
when needed past the scheduled timescales. It was accepted however
that budgetary and contractual obligations made this a challenging area.
The Panel were reassured that no family was left without support at the
end of the intensive support package.

2. Restraints on data sharing — While the programme had greatly improved
the circulation of data between agencies in the programme, it was
difficult to get any information from DWP. This could improve the
programme as several potential nominations visit Job Centre Plus, but
current processes do not allow for them to be referred this way; and

3. Extension of Grants — An extension for County grants to be given over a
3 year period would allow for long-term planning and resource allocation
by partners.

The Panel thanked the officers for their attendance and their contribution to the
discussions.

The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 6.10 pm

Page 2



Agenda ltem 2

DRAFT

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

Crime and Disorder Panel 2 March 2017

Review of the Troubled Families Programme
FOR RECOMMENDATION

KEY DECISION NO

REPORT BY: Crime and Disorder Panel

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This review was undertaken to review the effectiveness of the Safer Havant
Partnership with regard to dealing with troubled families.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 The Scrutiny Board recommend to Cabinet that;

211 Hampshire County Council be requested to relax the scheduled timescales
for working with families within the Troubled Families Programme to allow for
full support to be given;

2.1.2 Hampshire County Council be requested to extend the length of grant
funding to be given over a three year period to allow for long-term planning
and resource allocation; and

2.1.3 The Department of Work and Pensions be requested to allow for the access
of data for agencies within the Troubled Families Programme.

3.0 RESOURCES:

3.1 The above recommendations can be delivered within the existing budget.
4.0 LEGAL.:
4.1 The Department of Work and Pensions currently restricts the sharing of

information on the grounds of confidentiality. It is unclear whether they would
be willing to share this information within the Programme.

5.0 STRATEGY:

Page 3



5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.0

10.1

10.2

DRAFT

The Troubled Families Programme is a key example of how the Council
looks to work with partners to help ensure the health and well being of
residents, while also promoting partnership working to realise financial
efficiencies.

RISKS:

There are no risks rising from the contents of this report.
COMMUNICATIONS:

N/A

FOR THE COMMUNITY:

The recommendations seek to improve the processes and procedures of the
Troubled Families Programme and allow for better support for vulnerable
families within the Borough.

METHODOLOGY

The Council is required to review how the Havant Safer Partnership
discharges its function every year. In view of the wide range of functions
delivered by the Partnership it was decided to limit this year’s review to the
procedures and processes involved in the Troubled Families Programme

The Crime and Disorder Panel held an initial meeting with the
Neighbourhood Development Team Leader and Community Safety Officer to
discuss the procedures and processes of the Troubled Families Programme.

From this discussion, the Panel identified four agencies to interview further
on their experiences of working within the Programme. Representatives from
Barnardos, Motiv8 and the Department of Work and Pensions met with the
Panel and held a detailed discussion with members on the Programme.
There was no response to the invitation sent to Havant Academy.

Full details of the methodology of the project are set out in the separate
Findings Pack.

KEY FINDINGS

The Panel were pleased to note that there had been tangible successes to
the Troubled Families Programme. All agencies interviewed felt that the aim
for improved partnership working had been a big success that had allowed
for support to be delivered in a more effective manner to vulnerable families
and individuals.

The multi-agency approach allowed for a wide range of support and advice
to be available for vulnerable families, and also ensured that the relevant

Page 4



10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

DRAFT

support was easier to access. The addition of the Department of Work and
Pensions in particular had enabled access to important advice and guidance.

There were however areas within the Programme that could be improved.
The criteria for evaluating the success rate of the Programme only measured
outcomes by statistics (such as improvements in the percentage rate of
school attendance), and did not consider other positive impacts on families.

The timescales set out in the Programme in some cases had proved
inadequate. As of April 2016, agencies had a maximum timescale of 6
months engagement with a family, which raised concerns as some
vulnerable families may not receive full support from the Programme due to
these restrictions. Recommendation 2.1.1 seeks to relax these timescales to
allow for families to receive a full support package.

One of the areas that the agencies identified for possible improvement is the
timescales for the allocation of Hampshire County Council grants. Grants
were allocated on an annual basis which inhibited the partnership agencies
form making long term plans for this much needed service and made it
difficult to properly allocate resources to this service..

Although the Programme had allowed for improved partnership working, it
had proved difficult to access information held by the Department of Works
and Pensions and in particular for the DWP to refer families who visit their
job centres to this Programme..

Full details of the findings of the project are set out in the separate Findings
Pack.

Appendices

None

Background Papers

Findings pack for the review

Contact: Councillor Diana Patrick

Title:

Chairman of the Crime and Disorder Panel

Telephone: 02392 482480

E-Mail:

diana.patrick@havant.gov.uk

Page 5


mailto:diana.patrick@havant.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



o i m

ﬁ
VAT GARO™

FINDINGS PACK

Review of the Havant Safer Partnership

Crime and Disorder Panel

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD
HAVANT

HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX

Telephone: 023 9247 4174
Fax: 023 9248 0263
Website: www.havant.gov.uk

Page 7

1%

‘Havant

. BOROUGH COUNCIL

2017


http://www.easthants.gov.uk/

o o W »

m

Introduction
Recommendations
Panel Membership
List of Contributors
Methodology

Key Findings

Supporting Troubled Families Programme in Hampshire

Performance Reports

Independent Evaluation of the Hampshire Supporting (Troubled)

Families Programme

Hampshire County Council- Supporting (Troubled) Families

Programme Update Report
Key Partners
Agencies Brief

Meeting Notes

Page 8

15-18

19 - 22

23-42

43 - 48

49 - 56

57 - 68

69 -72

73-78

79 - 86



Section A

Introduction

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Section B

Recommendations

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



RECOMMENDATIONS

The Scrutiny Board recommend to Cabinet that;

(@)

(b)

(c)

Hampshire County Council be requested to relax the scheduled timescales
for working with families within the Troubled Families Programme to allow for
full support to be given;

Hampshire County Council be requested to extend the length of grant
funding to be given over a three year period to allow for long-term planning
and resource allocation; and

The Department of Work and Pensions be requested to allow for the access
of data for agencies within the Troubled Families Programme.

Page %3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Section C

Panel Membership

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Crime and Disorder Panel

Scrutiny Lead:

Councillor Patrick

Panel Members:

Councillors Hart, Keast, Patrick, Perry, Shimbart, Smith D and Thomas
Cabinet Leads who Assisted in the Review:

Councillor Turner (Cabinet Lead for Communities and Housing)

The attendance record for meetings of the Panel is shown below:

Attendance Record — Panel Members

Total Expected Present as Absences (Inc
Councillor Attendances Expected Apologies)
Councillor Hart 3 2 1
Councillor Keast 3 3 0
Councillor Patrick 3 3 0
Councillor Perry 3 1 2
Councillor Shimbart 3 3 0
Councillor D Smith 3 3 0
Councillor Thomas 3 1 2
Attendance Record — Guests
. Total
commelien Attendances
Councillor Francis 1

Attendance Record — Cabinet Lead

. Total
Councillor Attendances
Councillor Turner 1

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Section D

List of Contributors

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Who?

Tim Pointer -
Neighbourhoods
Development Team
Leader

Harriet Scotney —
Community safety
Officer

Karen Gamblin -
Supporting Families
Employment Adviser,
Department of Work
and Pensions

Sam Cofie — Havant
Services Manager,
Motiv8

Sarah Goodwin — Team
Leader for Fareham,
Gosport, Havant and
East Hampshire
Barnados

Contributors to the Review

Contribution

Provided information and advice
on the Troubled Families
Programme

Provided information and advice
on the Trouble Families
Programme

Discuss her experience of
working with the Troubled
Families programme.

Discuss his experience of
working with the Troubled
Families programme.

Discuss his experience of
working with the Troubled
Families programme.

Page 23

When?

Throughout the whole review

Throughout the whole review

26 January 2017

26 January 2017

26 January 2017



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Section E

Methodology
(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 28



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



SCOPE

Section 19 of the Police and Justice Act 2006 requires the Council to scrutinise the
way in which Havant Safer Partnership discharge their functions.

In view of the wide range of functions delivered by the Partnership, the Panel
decided to limit their review to the way the partnership delivers the Troubled Families
Programme

Link with the Corporate Strategy and Business Plans

One of the key aspects of the Council’s Corporate Strategy is a commitment to
making the Borough and pleasant and safe place to live.

Benefits to the Council and Its Residents

Residents and local business owners alike benefit from safer communities.

The Project Included

Interviews with

o Neighbourhoods Development Team Leader
o Community Safety Officer
o Agencies included in the Safer Havant Partnership

Page 2%



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Section F

Key Findings
(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



KEY FINDINGS

The Panel were pleased to note that there had been tangible successes to the
Troubled Families Programme. All agencies interviewed felt that the aim for
improved partnership working had been a big success that had allowed for support
to be delivered in a more effective manner to vulnerable families and individuals.

The multi-agency approach allowed for a wide range of support and advice to be
available for vulnerable families, and also ensured that the relevant support was
easier to access. The addition of the Department of Work and Pensions in particular
had enabled access to important advice and guidance.

There were however areas within the Programme that could be improved. The
criteria for evaluating the success rate of the Programme only measured outcomes
by statistics (such as improvements in the percentage rate of school attendance),
and did not consider other positive impacts on families.

The timescales set out in the Programme proved inadequate. As of April 2016,
agencies had a maximum timescale of 6 months engagement with a family, which
raised concerns as some vulnerable families may not receive full support from the
Programme due to these restrictions. Recommendation 2.1.1 seeks to relax these
timescales to allow for families to receive a full support package.

One of the areas that the agencies identified for possible improvement is the
timescales for the allocation of Hampshire County Council grants. Grants were
allocated on an annual basis and recommendation which inhibited the partnership
agencies form making long term plans for this much needed service and made it
difficult to properly allocate resources to this service..

Although the Programme had allowed for improved partnership working, it had
proved difficult to access information held by the Department of Works and Pensions
and in particular for the DWP to refer families who visit their job centres to this
Programme.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Section G

Supporting Troubled
Families Programme In
Hampshire

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Supporting Trouble Families Programme in Hampshire

Havant Local Coordination Group
Terms of Reference

Local Coordination Group: Havant
Senior Responsible Officer: Harriet Scotney

Programme Vision Statement

The Supporting Troubled Families Programme in Hampshire aims to target appropriate support in a better co-
ordinated and more efficient way at those families with a troubled lifestyle. This will make lasting positive changes
to the lives of families in Hampshire, which will benefit local communities and future generations, whilst also
providing long term savings to the public purse.

' Overall Programme Aims and Objectives

The Supporting Troubled Families Programme (STFP) in Hampshire will develop a new model of cross agency
working to drive real lasting change to some of the most vulnerable families and communities in Hampshire.

This will seek to prevent the escalation of problems which lead to poor long term outcomes for families with
complex needs, and therefore avoid significant future costs to public services.

It will focus on improving the effectiveness of targeted preventative interventions, and work with cross agency
partners at a local level to improve the coordination of existing interventions at the family level and maximise the
efficiency and effectiveness of public sector spend.

The programme will seek to deliver a sustainable and lasting change to at least 100 Havant families per year
(until 2020) whilst also working with partners to ensure that other families do not fall into troubled status.

Who are “Troubled Families”?

It is intended that the families included within the programme are high need families which potentially constitute a
high cost to the public purse. Many of these will already be known to the variety of public sector agencies involved
in working with disadvantaged families in Havant..

Troubled families are characterised by meeting two of the following six criteria:

1. Crime/anti social behaviour — Households with 1 or more under 18 year olds with a proven offence in
the last 12 months and/or where 1 or more member has an anti-social behaviour order, anti-social
behaviour injunction, anti-social behaviour contract or where the family has been subject to a housing-
related anti-social behaviour intervention in the last 12 months.

2. Education - Households where a child has been subject to permanent exclusion, 3 or more fixed school
exclusions across the last 3 consecutive terms; or is in a pupil referral unit or alternative provision
because they have previously been excluded or is not on a school roll; and/or a child has had 5%
unauthorised absences or more from school across the last 3 consecutive terms.

3. Work — Households which also have an adult on DWP out of work benefits.
4. Children who need help — Early Help Hub cases, Pre school children who do not thrive, children going
missing.

5. Parents and children with a range of health problems — Adults or children with mental health
problems, Adults or children with substance or alcohol problems. Obesity and malinutrition concerns.

6. Families affected by Domestic Violence and Abuse — victims of domestic violence or domestic abuse
or perpetrator of domestic abuse.
Families who meet all of the criteria will automnatically be included within the programme, but a local discretion
fitter can be applied for families who meet any two of the criteria above. This local discretion will be agreed with
each Local Coordination Group.

Page 353

V1.2



Supporting Trouble Families Programme in Hampshire

Local Discretion Filters

Local discretion filters can be used to determine locally families that are cause for concern. However, in order to
draw down DCLG funding, the family must meet two of the three criteria identified above. The LCG can
identify a range of issues to prioritise and identify these families who are high cost to the public purse. Filters may
include:

o Families containing a child who is on a child protection plan:

o Families subject to frequent police call-outs or arrests or containing adults with proven offences in the last
12 months;

o Families where a child is of concern to the Headteacher of a school and or the SRO

Objectives for the Local Coordination Groups (LCG’s)

The programme will establish LCG’s across Hampshire, these will comprise of senior cross agency
representatives determined by local partners. The LCG’s will work closely with the overall programme team to
support the design and delivery of the STFP at a local level within Hampshire.

It is expected that these groups will be flexible and dynamic, making best use of existing partnerships and local
knowledge and influence.

Key objectives for LCG's are:

o Work with the Supporting Troubled Families Programme team to use local knowledge and discretion to
confirm the troubled families cohort;

o ldentify the types of intervention that will be successful at a local level;

o Inform the design and delivery of centrally commissioned interventions to ensure they deliver local need
and agreed outcomes;

o Develop and take ownership of family plans for each of the families included within the cohort;
o Commission and/or oversee the delivery of some targeted interventions at a local level:

o Take responsibility for delivering a more coordinated cross-agency and joined up approach to family
intervention at the local level:

o Share the risks of the payments by results (PBR) financing provided by central government;

o Where appropriate, identify additional resources from local organisations who will directly benefit from the
successful outcomes of early intervention and prevention;

o Review local performance at a family level and provide a consistent performance monitoring return on a
quarterly basis;

o Provide key links and maximise effective working with existing local partnerships.
Funding will be made available to support the development of these groups.

Funding will also be available for the groups to work locally with providers in new ways to deliver interventions for
families around a single family plan. Funding will be granted on an outcome based risk share basis.

Local resources will be critical to the long term success of this programme and it is expected that all agencies will
gain financial benefit from successful targeted early interventions for high cost families.

Havant Local Coordination Group Membership

V12 Page 28



Supporting Trouble Families Programme in Hampshire

Senior Responsible Officer (SRO) - Harriet Scotney
Representatives from

Hampshire County Council

Local Schools

Department of Work and Pensions
Transform Lead

Youth Offending Team

School Nurses

Action for Children

MOTIV8

Havant Police

Childrens Services

Home Start

MIND

Active Communities Network (ACN)
Fire Service

Housing providers

Programme Governance

DCLG Troubled Families

STF Partnership Board

HCC Accountable Body

STF Management Group

Supporting Troubled Families Programme Team

11 X Local Co-ordination Groups

V12 Page 33



WRLREREUA fAddng
FIUBISANSAOUEIY DIURBISHG
PO

RIUEW PR JE215A panoud g

wausbedua uaddns
menadiag paueisng

» 5L 01 $4512 330p3Y
SIS IERIO0

REHAAR) 16 13duinu patnpay

sifan

BEERRW I0/0UE fIUBUR1 NAINIZS
133 2d0ad funoy

R | SRRy

H3d SN Y uonInpay
3035 YIAYD YRS/ G0 3 BRTRIAIY)
~SHWIGING HI Banoiduy

g5y BRINREY
BB WIS BB LGS
Ripuans gaINeay

SUOENEING P3NN2Y
%68 IA0ME FIBOUIIIE (OIS

SUIBMDD

WERUINU R PR AYSBG0
Suiapiosd UYoIE JO EWeISONS
UM URIPIID S0 SAYNPY
sweosd yyesy

[RIEL YHM LRP 14D IO EYNPY

-~
Va/AQie (3idoad Sunod
10 3inpe) i01enadiag

va/aa e n:.k_s.s

133N
10 %5141 3|doad Bunoy

HIOM JO 1IN0 SHNPY
51g3p padeuewun o

UORDIAS 4O HSH 18 safjiwey
L

-
Buissiw Bulod ualpiuo
AALYY 3 u0p

OUM UDIPID J0OUIS-id
SISED QN diaH Aj1e3

\\

-

BUIPUAUO NPy 40 a0
(0N 108 iy

.

UOISNIIXD
10 2IUBPUINIR |OOLIG

‘swsjqosd yjeay
40 3Fue @ YUM UAPJIYD PUR Sju IR

[

L

S

==

*2SNQE PUE AIUI|OIA
JjsAuop Aq paiage sagiuey

"SSDUSSYNIOM JO S je
3|do3d uncA 10 uoIsNIXF [BIIURUL
4O SI1 3B 10 NIOM JO N0 SYnpy

d12y pasu oym uaippyd

“INOINRY I |2120S1UR 40 JUss)
Ul PINJOAUE UBIPNIYDI PUL SJU1R4

*Ajeindai jooyds Supuajje

U33q J0U ALY OYM UIIPIYY
|

I ﬁ wiajqosd Ajue

Page 38



'sal|iwe buyoddng ul paAjoAul
Buieq woyy 106 [Im noA adoy am yeym si siy

"Juspuadapul 810w awo0o9q
pue saljijige umo ey} Janoosip ajdoad
diay 0} Inqg swa|qod xy 0} }snfjou s wie ay |

‘way) jsuiebe

JOou 10} MJom Jey seolnes Juem Aay) pue
‘way} 0} xoeq b 0} pue op 0} Bulob ale Asy)
Aes Asyj yeym op s|doad aney ‘poojsiapun
sSpaau Jiay) aAey ‘0] pausisl| 89 0} Juem Asy |

"Juswsbeinosus pue poddns
juem Asy Aes Jsow ‘saljiwe) 0} Y[B) am USUAA

éAnwey Aw oy 31 ul syeypp

allysdweH

"‘Hoddns pue djay Jo} ug|d
Ajnwey sibuis e uayjaboy 1nd 0} NOA yum siom
os|e sp\\ “diay 1oyuny paau Jo sbuiy) Jnoge
e} 0} Juem Asay) uaym Joejuod ued Asy) oym
pue way} yim saoiaiss poddns ajeuipiood
diay [jim oym ‘mouy o} 186 Aay 1ey)

}J0BJU0D JO Julod ulew e aAey |Im Ajlwe) yoe]

Jaquisw Ajiwey
a|burs e 10 ualp|iyd ay} Isnljou ‘Ajiwie; sjoym
3y} yum Buryiom Jnoqe si saljiwe buipoddng

&SIy} IN0qe JUaIayIp SIeyYM

"9J0W pue asay} Jo |je aAey
Aew swog ‘swajqold uonoIppe YHM IO Swilo
Ul PBAJOAUI SIaquiaw Ajlwe) aney Aew siay0

om Buipul ypm disy

pue Apeinbal jooyos o} uaippiyo Buieb yum
diay pesu Aew seljiwe} swos ‘sjdwexs 10
"paau noA poddns jo pos sy} uo pusdsep
lim pue Ajiwey 0} Ajwiey wody Alea im 3

éalqejieae si diay Jeypp

yoels) uo yoeq sbuiy) 106

0} Jayleboy Bunjiom pejs am moy s siy | “way)
Hoddns 0} Ajusiayip op ueo am Jeym pue djsy
Wy6iw jeyy sBuiyy sy} Inoge ‘way) o} Juepodul
ale Jey; sbuiy) sy} Jnoge saljiwe; yse apy

‘asiom Buyeb swsjqoud doys 0} uo Apes djay
[eanoeld esixs Buipinosd — sBuiyy Buiop jo Aem
mau e sl aslysdwey ul saljiwey busoddng

G ‘Asea sAemje Jou w_J
awll} Jybu sy 1e uonesiuebio Jybu ay) woly
diay ybu ay} 36 0} bulhyy Ing ‘sjgejiene
st djay mouy Asyy sn |81 saljiwe) Auepy
uonNulew Jo jybiem Ayyesyun .

SSausss|swoy Jo v_mﬂ

WOy a8y} Ul 8snge JO S2US|OIA Jl}SaoQ

|[oyooje pue mem_ e

swa|go.d yjeay |ejusw 1o _mo_m?mum_ .

passaidap Bumshb Jo ‘Buidod JoN .

poddns pue djay ybu ay) Buneo

qol e 106 0} piey 3 Buiput «

|ooyos 03 Butob jJou usippyo

991j0d SU} YNM B|gNOU} Ul UBIPJIYD .

.0} Bunejas sanssi
aney saljiwey Auepy ‘poddns pue djay Jybu
9y} 196 0} saljiwie; 1o JNOIIP } S¥EW UEeD

wiajgouid auo uey) siow Yyum [eap o1 BulAl
e 19 i UM [esp o} ._.\

HEe)S Mau y

ul ssijiwe bunioddng




,.,_._H _.: ..,.,..g ..,.:_ﬁ..w I

# G0z IsnBny - ¢ UoISIan

[ se 108l014 sewe 4 Bupoddng jounon Aunon aiysdweH @

allysdweH
ul saljiwe4
bunioddng

>

‘JSIA ‘UOIJEULIOJUI BI0W 104

4 N

:JOBelUO0D eoIR _NUOJ\

VY4

)}n°'AoB spuey@ sal|iwey pajqnou) __mEm_J
€.1.¥8 79610 — duoydajay

\_ wiea] swweisboid _m.:cmoK
.S]oeluU0)H

"]0]BeUIPJOOD |BD0] INOA YSE 10
saljlwey-psjqnoiz-3noqge/saljiwe}-psjgnosy
-Bunioddns/saijiweyn rob sjuey mmm
:98s asea|d uoljewsolul Jaypny 1o

‘swiwelboid sy} sjenjeas
0] pue sssodind yoieasal 10 paleys
oS|e S| S|enpIAIpUI JO UOIBWLIOUI [BUOSIOd

19410 Uyoea YjIMm uoljewoul [euosiad
JueAs|al aleys suoljesiuebio Jeuped

pue |1ouno) Aluno) aliysdweH djay psau
oym saljiwey Joddns pue Ajljusapi 0} 1aplJo uj

Buneys-ejeq

‘paau noA uoddns pue
diay ayy 106 0} anunuod NoA jey} ains ayew

0} Jayiab0;} U 1e yooj Ajenbal pue ‘y ubis
e | am ‘ueld ayy yum Addey a1,noA souQ

‘19y3960}

ueld Ajwey 1noA Buipjing uo }lom Jels
pue noA ypm Bunesw e sbuelse |jIm am
‘9Jow mouy| 0} Juem Ajiwey JInoA pue noA y

é1xau suaddey jeypp

‘Buipuayo Jo Inoineysq

[e1oos-nue 1o} uoioe unod ‘Ajenbal

|ooyas o} Buiob jou aie uaipjiyo InoA
asneosaq uolnoasold (UOIJOIAS JO Jealy)
:Buioey ate noA ji ‘djay ueod oEEEonwW_ ayl

‘Bunebpnq pue sbnip/oyooje .m%.w:oc
‘sdiysuone|al/inoireyaq }noiyip o) uggliago
pue juswAojdwaun ‘Aouenly wouy —Dyonss
ynouip Jo abuel e yym jesp noA disy ues
yoiym ‘swwiespbolid sy} uiol 0} noA a1 Ajjesu
pinom am 1nq ‘Ued axe)} 0} aAey },UOP NOA

¢Med aye} o}
Juem j.uop | jl suaddey jeym

‘puohaq pue
Jeah e 0] syjuow maj} e woly buiyjAue oy
noA yjm Buijiom aq 0} joadxa pjnom app

¢40} 1se| djay ay) saop Buo| MoH




Havant Supporting Families Plan @; ) .ﬁ) *.,®

FAMILY NAME: [ -

LEAD NOMINATING AGENCY FOR THIS FAMILY: Portsmouth City Council Housing

Name: ERET F Role: Housing Officer ) |

Team: | Leigh Park Office ContactTel: |/ AEEENNIN
Emai: |

l e
Details of professional completing STFP summary: As Above | Date Information collated:

| 31/10/2016

' Programme Criteria: o o o o
: Please note that families must meet at least two of the six family problems (1-6) to be eligible for the programme,
. each family. Families only meeting one family problem will need to be discussed with the central STFP support team

, prior engagement.

(1)EDUCATION:
Households where a child:

l‘ ® Has iess than 90% school attendance for an average across the last 12 months. ' Child 1

l
!

Who in the household does
this apply to?

' O Has received at least 3 fixed term exclusions in the last 3 consecutive school ‘
teems; =0 o el >

. O At primary school has had at least 5 school days of fixed term exclusion in the

| last 12 months; - IR _ o

- O Of any age who has had at least 10 days of fixed term exclusion in the last 12 1 |
months; T . =

I Has been permanently excluded from school within the last 3 school terms;

O Is in alternative educational provision for children with behavioural problems.

, Comments:

Who in the household does

(2)ASBICRIME:
this apply to?

Households including: ]
. ® An adult or child with a recorded anti-social behaviour (ASB) incident in the last | Mother

12 months.

[ A child who is known to YOT and has committed a proven offence in the

|_previous 12 months. - N A
O An adult prisoner who is less than 12 weeks from release date and will have |

- parenting responsibilities on release.

' O An aduit who is currently subject to licence or supervision in the community,
following release from prison, and has parenting responsibilities.

O An adult currently serving a community order or suspended sentence, who has
parenting responsibilities

Comments:

(3)CHILDREN WHO NEED HELP: Who in the household does
Households where a child: this apply to?

® Has been identified and assessed as needing early help. Whole Family

STFP Phase 2 High Level Family PldRag@ad9 of 11



Havant Supporting Families Plan @ ' ( @

- O s not taking up the free Early Years Education offer

S

~ O Has developmental delays identified at the 2 year old health check
* O Does not achieve a Good Level of Development (GLD) and in particular does
not achieve the expected or greater level of development in all Personal Social

_Emotional Development aspects
- O Has been reported missing from home

- Comments:

(4)EMPLOYMENT AND RISK OF FINANCIAL EXCLUSION: Who in the household does
Households where: this apply to?

~ ® An adult is in receipt of out of work benefits. | Mother

O A young person who is about to leave school, has no/ few qualifications and no
planned education, training or employment.

OA young persdn is not in educatibn,'t-ra_inihg or employment

~ ® The family received a warning letter for breach of tenancy | Mother

~ ® The family member received a notice of Seeking Possession (NOSP) ' Mother

O The family member received an eviction order

. O The family is in rent arrears and/or has unmanaged debts ( for example credit !
| card loans, school meals) ,

" Comments:

. (5)DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND ABUSE: Who in the household does
A household where: this apply to?

0O A young person or adult known to local services as having experienced
- domestic violence or abuse in the last 12 months [

- O A young person or adult known to the police as having perpetrated an incident
- of domestic violence or abuse in the last 12 months

O The household has been subject to a police call out for a domestic incident in
- the last 12 months

Comments:

(6)FAMILIES WITH HEATLH PROBLEMS: Who in the household does
Households where: this apply to?

00 An adult with mental health problems who has parenting responsibilities or a
child with mental health problems

® An adult with parenting responsibilities or a child with a drug or alcohol problem. Mother

STFP Phase 2 High Level Family Pgqe 8fe 2 of 11



Havant Supporting Families Plan @: { @

O A child or an adult is affected by excess weight (overweight, obesity)

- O A child or an adult is affected by malnutrition

Comments:

Family composition and details - include all those living in the family home

Family address (including postcode): | | NI Havant PO
Family’s telephone numbers: | NN

Full name D.O.B. Sex Family member? Which criteria
EDD e.g. Mother father, did the family
child member meet

e Mother 00w

Risk of financial
Exclusion

I M Child Fducation
: - Mental Heglth
- Child
I M Child

N.B Tab down to increase number of rows

Details of any other significant family members (include DOB, relationship, and address if different):

I o i the family home 0

Details of professionals currently involved with any of the family members:

: Consulted
Worker Name Supporting Who Role/Team/Agency goataet dolals during

assessment

Family Social Worker CP AR Y

- Family Housing Officer Y

Y/N
Y/N
YN
Y/N

Y/N

STFP Phase 2 High Level Family PIR88@83; of 11



Havant Supporting Families Plan

LTSN e

What is known about the child and the family (previously received support)?

Briefly describe the = When? Who delivered support?

_support received
Learning and Behaviour Child is a non

“Ongoing | XXXX Senior School

attender at school

and this is an on
ongoing issue

Offending Il has recently | 2015 Probation Service — Havant
been released from
prison this year but
will not be returning
back to the property
have a number of
offences and has

parenting
responsibility.

Mental Health

Domestic Violence/abuse

Housing/Financial exclusion The family are at On going ' —

risk of losing their housing pcc

tenancy due to
known youth
entering and
causing ASB

Substance misuse Referral made to the 2015 Declined Appointment

Orion centre for

substance misuse

Health
Employment
Other - define
Further information about the family
Child(rens) first English

language
Is an interpreter or signer required? N

Family GP Middle Park Way Practice

Parent(s) first English
language

Has this been arranged?
Family ethnicity White British

STFP Phase 2 High Level Family PA@0@ 8@ 4 of 11



Havant Supporting Families Plan @ ~ @

. Details of any family member’s None Known
disability
Are there any known risk factors (e.g. F
lone working / home visiting) :
Any other relevant information and now released but he is not returning

Refugee/asylum seeker back to the family home.

STFP Phase 2 High Level Family PU80@83s of 11



1130 933ed zA ueld Arueq PA] YSiH 7 9seyd dALS

0} pasodxa aq 0} Jou ualp|iy)d

— Buisnop |

o} Aujgisuodsal

)su Je ale Aay)

Aoueua] Buiuieysng Il /°u pueunoireysq pue Auadoud

UO{JEPOWILIODI. JUSLIND JIaL) i Jay punoie XXX B Ul InojAeyaqg jeroos

ul ujewal 0} ||qe aq 0} Ajied abueyo Buyemodws | wiojsuBI] | JOYION YHIM YJOM O] Buiny a1e Alwey -jue/AWILID Bulonpay
et ¥ OAE TA TP EE L ; . ————

pajusws|dull 8q

0} saunnos awnpag/buiuiow

SUOIJIPUOD
awoy/saulnod

— SWIoY 3ayj Uliyjim
psjuswajdwl aq 0}

1021109 Ul IO
swun paysem
un yim |ooyos ui
9Q Us}o ||im pue
saunnoJ swnpaq
ou — awoy ay}
ulyym Bunualed

Page 438

wuojiun punoie uoddns |eonoeld Hoddng Bupusied pue sauepunog
1081102 3y} aAeY 0} UIP|IYD jooyos ua4p[iyo JebunoA Jood uo 109|101
¢40} | Alepuooss 8y} o4 jooyos aouepuane XXX
Buipusye aq o} uaipjiyo JeBunos | paidde usaq Buipuny aey xxy | 10} pajjdde usaqg sey
/sBumes Aue Buipusye Buipuny y1 so8uo 0
%06 J2A0 Uiewsal 0) aduepually | Aay) ale — uaip|iyo 1abunok JBMIOAA pawIIuco "fooyos aid e
8y} Joj [ooYyas e 400| 0| Hoddng 2 ued suoljoe Jo Aissinu e yum
JuswAojdwa Jo uoneonps | Alweq | 0s — |00Yyos Ul epew pala)sibai jou
Jaybiy ssaooe 0} Ayjige sy aney s)aam xis A1ana sbunasyy xxX | 990} bunesiy 4v | SI pliyo Jebuno A
pue suoieoyijenb jeuoneonps | 4yl — spaau Buipueisino — | pesye Aem e sa.ibe ‘aouepuaye Sawo9no
poob swos yum jooyos anes) By} 8Je Jeym 8as | wuojsuel| pue XXX 10Bjuod %/8 — XXX pue asuepuajye
0} E___Qm S} 8ABY O} USIP[IY | | O mt@_. .mmwk_moa _m_smmm 0] WIojSuel! o spusne I leuoneonpa Buiroaduwi
£S9Wo2)no saosdwy _ éleuonippe si Jeyp _ _ épaynuapi
pue Ajwey/jenpiaipui ayj - ¢Anwey sy o} sigejiene | — uonoy—- usaq pasau — poaau paynuapi—
uo jJoeduwi UonOe Y} ||IM MOH | a9 [IIM sadunosaljeym  ioymAg sdajs 1xau pasodoid 3y} sey moH ealte fjuold

"swisjqo.d Ajjwey Jueaajas ayy o) Buejas asoyy apnjoul ISAU suonoy
"Ajlwey ajoym ay} Jo saquuiaw
Ajjwey jenpiaipu; ue 10} si uonoe/pasujeate fjiond ayy Joyjaym Jea|d aq oseald ‘Joddns JO seale pue sanss| Aa) umouy

o g

L

ue|d Ajjwe4 [aAe ybiH saljiwe Buuoddng



11J0 L 33ed zA uelq A[luieyq PAT Y3ig 7 aseyd JALS

|apouw 8|0l aAljsod e 8q 0]

LWIB)SB J|8s /aouapyuod

/ Spaau Jay je Bupjoo] |

— Jayjoul Joj poddns |z}

Auedoud Jiayy
ul urewsJ o) sjqe aq o} Ajiwe4 .

ployasnoy
3} UIyNM sDiseq By} Bunejsuley

usJpjiy Jisy} 01 sjiiis 8jl|

uo ssed pue AjpAiosye Jusled

0] saibajesis pue s|00) ayl YiIim
sjuased Buidjay pue abueyo
Jamodws ‘ saljiwey Jo sajA1say|
8y} Buinoidw -sa01AI8S BAISUSIU

sbuiob pue
sBuiwoos saey jou op ualppyd
0s aoe|d uj 8q 0} SaUNOY

ue uo Ahwey sy buinoddng |

paulejuiew aq 0} swoy Ajwe

Ausdoud ayy uiypm synoA

sjuawaoeld uoljeonps

Jo JuawAojdwa aw ped
e Bupjooy ul pauoddns aq
0} Jayjow ~ uejd wia} Buon

Jayjow Joj yoddns |z|

juawabebua Jojiuow o)

awuwelboid
dd41S sy} ispun

wJojsuel) wouy yoddng

sonoeud oju sBuiyy Bumng

Aunge Bunuaied say punose

papoddns pue pajeonpse
8 0} JsYjoN - ybBnos
8q o} sdnois) Bunualed

wiojsuely |

wawAhodwa

awi} ped 1oj 400| 10
abajj0o 0} 3oeq ob

0} Jayjow Joy ued
Aue si a1ay) J| 89S

0} — ueld wJa) Buon
sawil jje je

19W sl Juswoebebus

| Jeyl ainsua 0} pue

Buisnoy l ypim
asiel| 0} WJojsuel |

"Spasu yjjeay

pue suolnesnpas

s, ualipyyo

Jay Buisiyuoud

pue Bunuaied
puno.e Ajejnoiued
poddns sAIsuajul

JO paau ui st JBYIoN
ey} payhuspi
uaag sey

wiojsuels |

S=Wi ||e Je uaupjiyo
ayj psenbejes 0]
sawn jje

1e Buisnoy yum jaw
3q 0} Juswabebug
1Sy uaJipjiyo sy}

Jo spaau ay) Bumng
Koueus)

JBy uigjulew

W O

‘asv
o JO suodal Juaoel

0} anp ysu Je
osje sI Apadoud

Bl svieusq

uO pue YoM

. 40 1IN0 sI JBYIoY

‘abueyo uielsns

0} 9jgeun Jayjow
‘Alleauolsiy ueld

PN Ul plIiyo

0} 108lgns uasq

aAey ualip|iyo

‘gnH djeH

Ae3 jueneH

3y} 18 passnosip

. SEM 9se)
Jnoineyaq

[B100S fjue

. . |9A8| MO| 8sned
0] S8NUIUOD pue

3SIJ B Usaq aney

. 1ey) Ausdoud
oy} Ul synoAh

o pey Ajsnoinaid
sey Jayjop

se })1 Buiso) Jo

uoIsSN|oXa |eldueul
Buionpai pue yiom
ojut synpe Bumgen

djay
pPaau oym uaip|ys Joj
sawo9ono Huiaroadu]

ueld Ajjwe4 |aAa] yBiH saljiwe Buiuoddng

Page 3%



[1J0O 8§ 98eJ zA uelq A [9Ad] YStH 7 aseyd JALS

$10)00p pue }SiUaP
e 0] paJs)siBal aq 0] uapyd IV

alAisay Ayijeay e an|| 0}
8|ge aq pue Ayjjesy a4 o) Ajjwe

suonesjunwuwi 1sy} |
Ulm ajep o} dn g 0} UaIpiIYd |y *_..

i

A1sanosyye Jusied pue usipjiyd
Jay Jo spaau sy} asiuoud
0} AYljiqe 8y} aAey 0} Joylop

Apiy pue uesjo aq o} uBIPIYD

solseq
8y} spinoid 0y 9|ge aq 0} JaYloN

Kj@reudoidde uaipiiyo
Jay Jo} aled 0} s|qe aq 0} Jayjopn

pue J9sW aJe spasu
S,usJpjiyo ainsus o} —

saunnoy Buiuiop/ewnpag

YJIM UONBULIOI JUBASSI weaj
ay} jje sey Jayjow Buunsug Buisip |

yjeaH

8L aJe spasu yjesy asinN

s,uap|Iyo jje Buunsugy |ooyos

yyeay o) spJebal

selouabe o} Bunsodubig | wuojsues | |

seoInes Uym Buibebug

ua1p|Iyod ay} Jo}

|opow ajoJ aAlisod e Buiag

alniny 8y} spJemo)
sdajs aaisod Buiyepy

sbueyo Buuemodwy | wiossuel |

ayj jeyl ainsua o
Buniom

wiol Joy wea |
Bunisin uyilesH

By} 10Bju0D 0
suonesIuNWW!

— spaau

jeoipaw Buipueisino
Aue sey | ppyo 4
99s 0} weas) Buisinu
|o0yos 8y} 0}

seads 0} wJojsuel |

pajuswsidwi aq

0} auinods Buisnop
pasweduwi aq

0} 8uilnNoJ awlpag
Bunnuased

punoJe wiojsuel |
woJj Jaylow

Joj yoddns |z}
salbejeng Bunualeq
awwelboid
Buununu syulj Ajwey
8y} 0} |edlajay

sayows Jayow
ey} uisouod

B u29aq sey
I3yl "payieq
uaaq aney

Aayy 1| payoo
jou pue Aggnib
%00] uUsipliyy
‘sjuswiuiodde
yleay siy jje

0} £ pPIyD Bunie)
Jou sI Jayiop
‘Ruip

fian usaq aney
uaJp|Iyo sy}

pue i00d uasq
aABY SUOIIPUOD
sy} Auedoud

Sy} 0} sysIA
snoianald up
‘Bunuased pue
saunnol Bululow
‘J0)0B] 3AID8)0.d
e Buiaq
‘uaJpjiyo sy}

Joj yuswiuiodde
ullesy
Buisiiioud
punote pyoddns
paau Jayow
ey} paynuspl
uaaq sey

swis|qoid yjjeaH
Ajjwe4 Buinoidug

Bunuaieyq

e A G

*

ue|d Ajlwe4 jaAaT ybiy saljiwe Buuoddng

Page 38



[1J0 6 93ed zA ue[d A[iueq 134977 YSIH 7 aseyqd JALS

(Arewnuns siyj Bunajdwod uosiad ay} 1o/ pue Jaqed /jualed ‘uosiad BUnoA ; pjiys ayi JO SIUSWILLIOD dY] d4e 9S3L] JI 9)EdIPUl 2Sed|d)
-SJUDWIUIOD/SMIIASOLON

(syo9m jybra
Aisne JSeaj Je pamainal pue ‘syaam Jybie 0} XIS uiyum peaifie 8q pinoys uejd UoHoY ayj)
:9)eq ¢Aq Apwiey ayy yum pasabe/pawajuod aq o} ue|d UonRody
mojaq Juasuod Buleys uoneuioju ¥eas asesjd seA pasemsue |
® ON 0 S9A éAnwey ayy yiim passnosip/paleys uaag uejd Ajiwe siyj se
(@)
©
o
1oNAJajes o) pappe aq 0} Alewwns ainsoj/umop-dels Jes|) )
sajepdn joNA1ejeg Aljauend .
Hoddns yjjeaH .
poddng |euoieonpy] .
Hoddng juswholdwaun o
voddng BuisnoH .
poddng Bunusied .
shep o¢ ulyIm 4v] e sbuelie 0} \S4 .
panleoal Bureq Jo sAepQ| ulyum pereso|e aq o) asen . Arewwng 10618 MSS
Aelendouidde oy
low si Buisq|iem | paied ale usupjyd sigeuuen ”

P _\.F“.j
° @ ._.r..,,. e,E ue|d Ajiwe |aAa ybiY saijiwe Bunuoddng



[1J0 0] 93ed A ueld Anweyq 94977 Y3ty 7 oseyd JALS

ajeqg :oweN :ainjeuBis alenualed

, "aWl 0} paulejdxe ussaq sey Ssiy} pue pamoj|o) aq [|IM sainpadold pieoq uaip|iyo Buipienbajes
| |eoo] uosiad BunoA Jo pjiyo ‘uejur ue o} wiey juesyiubis sysabbns uojewloul By} SISYAA “PaRILILIOD Buldag swlo e Jusasid 0} 1o wiey
- Jo ysu snouas Je s| uosiad e sjsabbns uonewloul By} JI JUSSUOD AW JNOYNM Paseys ag AjUo |Im aWw JNOge UoIBWIOUI Yl PUBISISpUN |
M ‘awwesboid ay} uo saijiwe;
- 0} uoddns apinoid pue Qm:_m>m ‘a)eulpio 09 0} anysdweH ssoioe pue Ajjeso| Yjoq paulelqo usaq aAeY jey) SaOIAISS OS|e pue Sa2IAIes
Jed |epos pue Buisnoy ‘uoneonps  ‘dMA ‘splojpue) jeroos passisibas ‘sonsnl jeutwo ‘wes} Buipusyo yinoA ‘eolod ‘suonesiuebio
“yxesy spnjoul Aew siy) 1ey) puejsispun | -swweiboid salwey Buipoddns ayy Jepun Ajwej ayy voddns o) s8oIAIES BlEN[EAS puE
ch_v‘_ooo apinoid o) Aiessaoau si siy) a1aym suonjesiuebio pue sjeuoissajold Jaylo Ypm pateys og Ued s Jnoge uoiiewiojul jey) aaube |
‘awiwelbold saiwe Buipoddng aisysdwey ayj Japun Ajjwey Aw 0} saoinies Bunen|jeas

| vcm Buneuipioos ‘Buipinoid jo esodind sy Joj Aluo pasn aq |im Ajwey Aw pue yasAw Buipsebes pasoyieb uoewIoul Jey) pueisiapun |

:,Juasuo) Bulieyg uoneuLiou)

4 .. ‘\..IJ.
o @ u(“. @/ ue|d Ajlwe4 |aAaT ybiH saljiwe Buuoddng

Page 48



11J0 11 98ed zA ueld Aqrurey [9A>Y YS1y ¢ dseyd JALS

4an0 pue | pabe ‘Jequisw Ajjue; yoee 1oy 3ybnos aq pjnoys UORBLWLIOJUI 81BYS O} JUBSUOD JBY} 8}0U asea|d,
ajeq :oweN :21neubig s |euoissajolg

ajeq

:aweN .. :ainjeubig /suosiad Buno,

w{u. @ ueld Ajiwey jaaa ybiy seljiwe4 Buuoddng

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Section H

Performance Reports

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



6V | %00T | 19 SUONEUNLION [B10 ]
ot _ % | 0 | % | = SUON
{ %8 r %8 S GNIN
aNIn “ %z | 1 % | I UaIP|IYD 10§ UoNIY
UIPIYD 10} UORIY 3 w | z I %€ | & svas
%IS | ST | %99 ve ‘ %Y z %S £ eARH - Sj00YdS
T 6 Svasr % | € )| % | v MelS Buioy
e T— { wrl | o0 %wer [ 8 BAILOW
saljwied Jualed m_m:_m %ZT 9 | %2 S A1ates Ajlunwiwon weaey
11e15 sWoH M d_ %67 || _FUH] %S TE8 INMO4SNYYL
! IGES 20 sepussy peaq
SALLON ™
VETI
Alunuiwo) wueaer m 4 6 1%00T 19 SUOIBUILION |810)
| % | T %e i | SIONSIA yLeaH |
%iv | &2 | %eb | OF NHOASNvALA %t 1! % | % JONIOM A0 1 33N [N
3090 20 € Sajouady pedy | 71 T we | 1 JOUSIA 3iRBH
e % [ 1T % 1 12010 BUISNOH-IG
SJO0YIS Wouy SUoleUiWION SIOUSIA UNESH %Z T % _ T g AJBSINN SWa D) AN
o % 1 % T WaJp|iyn 1ol uonay
JI0/M 193(014 B8ngay M ——
i14 %T T Svas
AONSIA UfeSH W we | 1 %z [ ¢ 052d
o€ %00% iy suoneulwop teio] 1901440 ButsnoH-DDd M %t 4 %E 4 1IRISAUWOY _
%Y T %L T SNUNWIIOD MDY AasIny swag i m %8 ¥ %8 g SIAIRS 5 UBIPIYD
%51 S| we ord el uaJp|IyJ 104 uonOy M 200 S %8 5 vonenps
%b T | s [4 10USIA YyedH . %19 § 0| %3 | vom an diay Aies
%t T | %e T 4 LIEISDUWOH svase | 103§ 0 W0 SUOIIRUIUION]
%Y T | %S [ weal Ayjeson 0S)d ™
% B T %E T | SHIAVD Leisawoy m
%89 | O wes || WG uoneanp3 BN LR _ %31 | 6 [ et | i) 35NqY pue 25u40IA dSaUI0
1055 ¥o A %0z | ot ] %er | 1t BUHIN/ASY
HH3 0} suoneuituoy a34nog fesnpy %wiv | eoE %y | sz o 30UBLIY pUB UsUIAOId
9nH djaH Ape m | %IL | TGEWE| %ze | LoNPIN
SUOHRUIWION e - — i
T = o0 %8L | BRI %6L | |HEW didH paan oyAs taIp|IL)
%0 | 0 | % — asnqy = 1| %00 [LFHE| %ee | om yneay
2 50 0 B 9 pue 30uL|oIA dNSAWOQ ! — - W _
%0T S 1] %8 s 0 euau) § w ot
whz | ars| wee Vil LR ¢ wud/gsy ¥ T I1 Lozl
— Idueuly 4
%Sy | e e e i b
’ A 6t [T euD ¢ pue JusuiAo)dwz W | 9710z Idy anus,
%0¢ | oL 3| %oe o CIETEY: st s
inr vy uonednpI N L o “ K 3t Hiogsuell oy (RS
T — disH ! 4 £ , Uw.w&,_.u
Bpun DI2UIIOU SBI[IWIE JO 19 Y] i
P lifwey jo JsquinN PSaN oYM uauppy) M 124 b w om; v | gs uadg
L o9 6 | 19
YyesH m = 95
- — = = 1des 10

910¢/11/£0

(z aseyd) s aeay - Moday asuewiopad |

2207 1ueneH

Page 83



12W 10U eLILIY/|ea)aY deudosddeu)

wiogsues) uado yiuow > paleedss ase)

£3.Je )0 1n0 paaow Ajweq

98e8ua J0U pIg

QYS >n umelpyum ase)

151 BunIEm UO Sal|iLTey

Suipnput Jou,,

Buipnpout,,

910z J2q0100 _ _ootmnl

WEARH _ 2oy

m G m 5 Mr:)@:;um wm:_EMu T aseyd JOUN
q 3 7 M padeSua satjwe) 7 95eUd JO IN
G S i h8isse {7 + 1 wmmz%wm_:Emb‘o\:/_
_ 0 0 il #2) syauow z1 Jano uado saifiwed
_ 0 0 - 0 (p1A) sumop daig
9 0 {pauue|d 13b) sumop daig
S 0 S
3 pasedua Aj2ai1oe saijiwtey o N
vl 7 . _ -{QLA) suoneuwou z sseyq
| WIIOISUR) |
G _. U AduaBy pead e noyim sayjitiey
c ) 2921
AR FARGEIN AR ¥ loTP0  |ovdes  |orfny | 9T Int | 9T-uny r-Rew fordy
padeduz - 108t
L1eN [T-G94  [T-UBT 9T-030 9T-AON 9190 OT-dss 9T-8ny  OT-INf  oT-Unr 9T-Aepy  9y-idy
e = == 0
_— - - p— — i - = P L] 0z
- === = - or
86 1T paWIe|> SSWOIIN0 ¢ 9SBY [NISSIIINS JO Iy e e = 08
PEET £9T S 13 10 S3IIWEY JO JU 1998 = = 08
16€ 8 (3R] 19818 Whiogsuely xEpy 2 T E i 00T
L1 | 86 | (PVA) saniwes §o yu 28181 s A - R = ozt
21D 01 SUOHEUIWIOU WIOJSUBA] - . B 07
{pVA] poBedus safuey || .H e LA T Oy
1184310 ueaey iy - o

21ep 0) 198 1suiede sawey

Lodas WENYBIY Ajyuow ssipwey pRjancs) Bumioddng

Page 88



gg obed

Havant Local Performance Report - Cohort 5

01-Feb-17

Families Nominated Phase 5 94 Open 60 Closed 34
Nominated to Transform 48 80 70 . 75 edton Number of Families nominated
Families nominated under the following Citeria astlcrime 2 Criteria 16 17%
Education 70 74% 60 - wchidren Who 3 Criteria 54 57%
ASB/Crime 20 | 21% = ot 4 Criteria 22 23%
Children Who Need Help 6o | tam | | o M| . 5 Criteria 2 2%
Employment and Risk of Financial exclusion 40 43% 20 - | and Abuse 6 Criteria 0 0%
Domestic Violence and Abuse 18 19% m e s 94 100% |
Families with Health Problems 75 80% 0
L 1% 4% Nominations
Nominations From Source Nominations to EHH
Police 1 1% u Police
Havant EHH 27 29% - Havant EHH Havant R&A 6
Home Start 7 7% i Home Start Education 19
Education 46 49% ® Education CIN Team 0
MIND 3 3% @ MIND unknown 2
AFC 1 1% AFC Total Nominations 27
SDAS 2 2% & SDAS
Ports CC 1 1% u Ports CC
Hgvant Health 2 2% . Havant Health
ACN 4 4%
Total Nominations 94 100% s AN
Lead Agencies ) o
Lead Agencies Open Overall o Single Parent Families
Home start 6 7 % °\ 3% 4% i Home start 57 61%
Transform 23 48 51% 20 2%” & Transform
PBSS Primary Behaviour Support Service 2 2 2% HPBSS .
Education 1| 13 | 14% & Education
AfC Action for Children 1 1 1% | AfC
Motiv8 5 0 | 1% 1% —— W Motive
locality 1 2 2% @ locality
SDAS  Southern Domestic Abuse Service 2 2 2% & SDAS Nominations from schools 65 69%
HNQ  Havant Neighbourhood Quality 2 2 2% WHNQ Nominations Led by Schools 13 14%
MIND 3 3 3% 2% & MIND
ACN Active Communities Network 4 4 4% 4 ACN
Total Nominations 60 94 100%
Months <1 1 2 3 4 5 6 9 10 11 12
Families open 5 3 8 8 6 6 9 11 1 0 1 60




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Section |

Independent Evaluation of
the Hampshire Supporting
(Troubled) Families
Programme

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



‘nstitute of
Criminal Justice

Studies

Portsmouth

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Case studies of families receiving support from
Hampshire’s Supporting (Troubled) Families
Programme

Professor Carol Hayden, with Sukh Hamilton

OCTOBER, 2014

Page 59



“We normally say ‘Supporting Families’........ ... We just try and miss the ‘troubled’
out.”

(staff)

‘I am the happiest mum, honestly. If you asked me this a year ago, I'd probably...
these are happy tears in my eyes.”
(mother)

“She would get back...if she's in a meeting and the meeting took two hours, she
would phone me after that two hours. If she was in a meeting that took another five
minutes, she would phone me in five minutes. She gets back to me as soon as she
can, she’s just...my life support at the moment!”

(mother)

“ [we've] actually got somebody that’s started to listen to us instead of fobbing us

off...”
(mother)

“...it was nice just to feel a part of things, to feel involved and obviously | was getting
out soon so | was going to be involved, but I think [the support worker] kind of went
out of his way to involve me earlier than maybe other people would have.”

(father who had recently returned home from prison)

“I feel more positive and more in controi.......... They [the children] know if | say
something now | mean it. Like all kids, they're going to try, and I'm like, ‘no, that's it
now’... ... They know that I'm not going to buckle like | used to. It’s just getting

yourself back in control really, and with a little bit of help and support you can do it”
(mother)

‘I wanted to say, thank you.....Well, how they did it this time was that they came out
It was the right person. They weren’t pompous. I'm not trying to say that, but that’s
how other people speak. They weren't stuck up.”

(mother)

‘I just think for me, they need to realise how valuable this is in terms of not just for us
as a family but for other families that need help as well. There’s an ongoing
commitment to keeping a service like this because it's a massive thing to kind of
come from where we've come from and to be where we are now. We couldn’t have
done that just on our own and yes, like the service that these guys provide is
invaluable really for us and it will be for a lot of other people.”

(father)

‘I think it’s just about people doing this job because they want to do it and they
genuinely care and have a passion for the people that they’re working for, to make a
difference and get the right outcome from them, and even with the housing, not to
give up, tap info any other avenues that you can tap into as a support worker.”

(staff)

Page 64



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Background

The report is based on 11 in-depth case studies of families, who had made positive
progress in Hampshire’'s Supporting Troubled Families Programme (STFP) during
2013-2014. Each case study involved STFP staff obtaining informed consent from
the family, the provision of some background information on the case. Staff
introduced the researcher (face-to-face) to the family in all but one case, where the
introduction was by telephone. Each case study included an interview with family
members and a separate interview with staff.

The focus of the interview was to capture what kind of help the family had
experienced from the STFP, the progress the family and staff perceived they had
made and their evaluation of aspects of the programme. Families were asked about
the kind of help and support they had experienced in the past; and, what had been
most and least helpful. Staff interviews had matched themes, so that perspectives
on a case could be compared.

The case studies set out to capture the complexity of family needs, identify
common needs and issues across families, as well as use each case study to
illustrate some aspect of the issues families present to the programme, alongside the
focus of the national criteria.

Family composition and circumstances

Who lived together in a household as a family was often complex and
dynamic: 8 of the 11 households had some change in who lived together during (or
after) the support from STFP. Typically this involved teenage or young adult children
moving out (or back) into the main household.

+ Family type: single parents (5); both birth parents (4); includes one step-
parent (2)

Families were large with a wide range in the age of children (to the same birth
mother):

+ Mean family size at the time of interview: 5.2
Mean number of children to the same birth mother: 5; typically the age
range was from a few years old to late teenage/young adult
Mean number of children and young people resident in the same
household: 3.6

+ 10 of the 11 families lived in rented accommodation
#+ 4 of the 11 families were in full-time employment before the intervention

+ All families had at least one child with school attendance, exciusion or
behaviour problems

Sh3
JE
)

2|

Page 63




+ 10 of the 11 families had at least one child or young person who was involved
in crime and/or ASB

Common issues across cases (in addition to the three main national criteria)

+ Housing problems (10 of 11 cases): debt or arrears (5); overcrowding (3);
cleanliness/household conditions (2); damage to property from violent
behaviour (1); not suitable for children — upstairs flat (1). One family was
facing eviction at the time of interview.

<+ Health issues (10 of 11 cases): mental health (6); physical (5)

<+ Child protection, child in need (10 of 11 cases): past (5); ongoing (3);
recent (2). Child development was a concern in all cases.

<+ Parenting (8 of 11): concerns were wide-ranging. All 8 cases included
concerns about behaviour management and boundary setting. Other
concerns included: emotional abuse (1) and neglect (1),cleanliness and
hygiene (1)

+ Domestic violence (7 of 11 cases): said to be in the past in 4 cases; current
in 3 cases, including one clear case of child to parent violence.

Other themes highlighted by the case studies

As well as the already complex family circumstances and changing household
composition and the issues highlighted above, case studies illustrate particular
additional problems (or specific aspects of problems) and considerations for how the
STFP works with families. These include:

+ The timing and nature of social services involvement with a family
+ Child to parent violence

% Special educational need and learning disability

+ Teenage pregnancy

+ Parent returning home from prison

Evaluation of support provided

Families were very appreciative of the personal qualities of staff, supporting the
argument that ‘who works’ may be more important than arguments about ‘what
works’.

Families were generally positive about the changes they had made and were
optimistic that they could sustain them. At the same time most families had one
individual (at least) about whom the spokesperson added some caveats, about their
potential impact on the household. In general STFP staff endorsed these latter

concerns.

Page 62



Table 1: Overall evaluation of aspects of the help and support provided or co-

ordinated
="'not at all’ 5 = to a great extent’

Extent to which the help/support provided or Staff mean (n=10) Family mean (n=10)"
co-ordinated (staff) or received (family)
Take account of the needs of the whole family

41 46
Involve bringing in help from other professionals

42 47
Take account of the priorities of the family

4.7 4.8
Focus on practical problems

4.5 48
Do something different

4.3 4.5

Table 1 illustrates the strength of positive experiences from both practitioners and
families, in relation to key aspects of what STFP is setting out to do. Families gave
more positive ratings in all respects, compared with practitioners.

Table 2: Extent to which the family changed in a positive way because of the

help/support received

1= ‘not at all’

5 = 'to a great extent’

Staff mean (n=10)

Family mean (n=10)

4.3

43

Staff and family mean ratings in Table 2 are almost the same.

Many of the

comments made around the ratings given revealed that both staff and families also
wanted to give some credit to family members for being able to make changes.

Table 3: Extent to which the positive changes in the family can be maintained
(whether the changes made are ‘sustainable’)

1= definitely CANNOT be maintained

5= definitely CAN be maintained*

Staff mean (n=10)

Family mean (n=10)

4.2

45

! Totals in Tables 1-3 are based on 10 cases because one interview followed a child protection conference
which would be highly likely to invalidate the family responses.

Page 63




Services used in the past

Most families had used a range of support services in the recent past (some
were still ongoing). Children’s services (both social services and school/education
based services were universal, as were police call-outs for a range of reasons. GPs
were cited as sources of past (and usually ongoing) support in 9 cases. Other
commonly cited services included housing (9); CAMHS (8); YOT (or equivalent) (8).
Less common were domestic violence services (5), adult mental health (4); probation
(3); children’s centres (3); youth work (3); substance misuse (2). A very wide range
of ‘other services’ had been involved with 5 families. These included: NSPCC,
Salvation Army, Prince’s Trust, Citizen’s Advice Bureau, and various counselling

services.

Key messages from families and staff

+ From families these included:
How people communicate with them and whether calls were responded to promptly

The importance of the personal qualities of the STFP staff
The need for one person to act as a meaningful contact

<+ From staff these included:
A reminder that there are no quick fixes to complex family situations
A difference of opinion about the merits of SafetyNet
Positive comments about their role and working with other services
The need for flexibility

Conclusions: changes made and programme criteria

The families in the case studies in this report are coping with multiple problems but
have made some positive changes with the help of the STFP. In the main, the
families and staff are optimistic about maintaining the changes made. However,
most still have major issues to deal with, some are ongoing (such as SEN, mental
and physical healith, particular relationships within the immediate family) others are
more immediate (such as eviction). So the demands on staff of working in this
context cannot be over emphasised.

+ The case studies show very complex family situations with professionals
working with a wide range of issues and individuals across families.

+ Getting these families engaged and making positive change is a major
achievement.

+ There is evidence throughout these case studies of behavioural and practical
changes made with the support of STFP.

+ There is also evidence of progress to work and family members getting into
paid work within these case studies.

+ Families appreciate the family centred approach, the personal qualities and

enthusiasm of staff. This was often contrasted with what they had
experienced in the past (and were still experiencing in some cases).

Page 68



Section J

Hampshire County Council
— Supporting (Troubled)
Families Programme
Update Report

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Message from Clir Mans Staff changes in the Central Team
Lord Bourne Visit Commissioning update

Phase 2 family nominations Family Case Study

ssage from Clir Keith Mans

Many of you will have seen the recent negative headlines about the
national evaluation of the Troubled Families Programme. | have to say
that the criticisms levelled at the national programme are not
congruent with our [your] hard work and the experience here in

Hampshire.

This is supported by the independent evaluation provided by the

University of Portsmouth back in September 2015, an academic partnership
arrangement we are seeking to replicate for the second phase of the programme.
Amongst the recent publicity we were pleased to see a more balanced view (which

refers to our own evaluation) published in The Guardian.

[ know we are continuing to identify 'real' families with 'real' complex problems through
effective local multi-agency arrangements. The positive family outcome results we
have claimed for are only submitted for families who have made evidenced positive
progress against one or more of the criteria under which they are nominated. We aim
to build resilience within families through our interventions that can help them to

overcome other existing or future problems that they may encounter.

We are seeing real transformative practice from partners that support whole family
working and places families at the centre of decision making and prioritises their

needs leading to better cutcomes for staff and families.

This programme aims to break the cycle of inter-generational problems within families.
This isn't a programme focusing solely on money in versus money out; this is about

cosis avoided now and in the future.

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
HAMPSHIRE PARTNERSHIP

Date considered: | 10 November 2016 item: 3

Title: Supporting (Troubied) Families Programme Update
Report

Directorate: Children’s Services — Hampshire County Council

Contact names: lan Langley

Tel:

2.2

2.3

01962 845722 Email: ian.langley@hants.gov.uk

Purpose

To provide the Hampshire Partnership with an overview of progress made in both
Phase 1 (2012-15) and the first part of Phase 2 (2015/16 onwards) of
Hampshire’s Supporting (Troubled) Families Programme (STFP). It also provides
a summary of the independent academic evaluation of Phase 1 of the
programme by the University of Portsmouth.

Introduction

The Supporting (Troubled) Families Programme (STFP) in Hampshire was
established in May 2012 and is led by a small central team based at the County
Council which since 2013 has included a senior Police Officer. As with all Local
Authorities nationally the County Council is the accountable body for the
programme

From the outset the STFP programme has been fortunate to have high ievel
support both at political and senior officer level from agencies across the county.
To enable the programme to make a strong start the County Council invested
£1.4m of its own money in the programme alongside Department for
Communities and Local Government (DCLG) grants.

The principles of the national Troubled Families programme, as set out below,
align with the County Council’'s own transformational ambitions up to and beyond
2020;

a) Improved outcomes and lasting positive changes to the lives of families.

b) Greater inter-agency co-operation and more effective partnership working.

¢) Reducing the current and future costs of high need families on the public

purse.
d) Challenging and changing the way we work, not just more of the same.

Page 69



2.4

e) Demonstrating to communities where families reside that positive and
sustained change has been made.

Communicating the transformational ambition to key stakeholders such as Head
Teachers and GP’s has been critical to our success. For example, we have
distributed thousands of two sided postcards summarising the programme to
professionals across Hampshire (see below).

Hampshire’s Supporting (Troubled) Families Programme

. compiex issues. delivering solutions to persisient
problents that lead to lasting. positive change for families and

The goal: to target 5,600 Hampshire families with
Phase 2
rmuttipie

How:

+» Eariy Help - tailored and intensive support

* Single family plans - pulting the whole family at the centre
of service planning

* Co-ordinated multi-ag approach - local services
wosking more effectively togatier

* Transforming the way we work - iocal innovation. system
changes., dedicated. assertive and persistent approcach.

& Hompshice MR R

Couniy Counci

Erail troubled families&har OV, di=h www hants. gov.uk'supporting-troubled-families

Hampshire’'s Supporting (Troubled) Families Programme

Who: The result

Targeting famiiies with probloms rekating = Children attending school reguiarty

*» Crime and anti-social behawviour =~ Parents and young adults in jobs or iraining

*» Education. children not in schaod - Lower levels of crime or anti-social

* Worklessness. aduils on out-of-work behaviour
benafits. = improved physical and mental health

* Young people not in empioyment. « Reduced number of reponted domestic
education or raining ncidents

+ Problems with drugs and or aicohol ~ Children with increased ievels of

« Physical or mentat heaith problems davelopment and health check scoras
- mesti 5 =T ~ Families working better as a unit, abie to
oS 3 USR] el look after and support each other
* Famnilies at risk of homelessness or
unmanraged debis i
* Young children failing to thrive . *m - m
* Unhealthy weight and‘or mainutrizon - &3 L ‘

CoOncermns

Ermail’ troubled.families@hants.gov.uk Web www hants gov.ulkisupporting-troubled-families

Phase 1

In Phase 1 families with children with poor school attendance, young peopie
offending, family members committing anti social acts or claiming out of work

Page 864



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

42

4.3

benefits were targeted for support. By the end of 2014/15 Hampshire had
exceeded the (DCLG) phase 1 target to identify/engage 1590 families by
identifying/engaging an additional 372 families.

This performance enabled Hampshire to maximise the amount of grant drawn
down from DCLG both for attaching families to the programme, an average of
£2,400 per family.

In terms of Phase 1 positive family outcomes (referred to by DCLG as ‘turning
families around’), an average of £1600 reward grant per family was available. In
total Hampshire secured £1.8m of reward grant (which has been reinvested in
the programme) however, the achievement of the transformational ambition (see
2.3) has been the bigger prize rather than the chasing of reward grant.

Tracking of positive phase 1 family outcomes a year after submission to DCLG
shows the sustainability of outcomes with 4 out of 5 families still with improved
school attendance, reduced school exclusions/anti social behaviour/youth
offending or remaining in employment.

The two year follow up of 459 phase 1 families for whom a positive family
outcome was recorded with DCLG for education and anti-social behaviour
between July 2013 and August 2014 shows half of those families would still meet
the reward claim criteria demonstrating sustainability of progress made.

The strong progress in relation to identifying/engaging the cohort of (troubled)
families and positive family outcomes reported to DCLG in phase 1 enabled
Hampshire to commence phase 2 of the programme three months early on

1/1/15.
Phase 1 Independent Academic Evaluation

In 2012 Hampshire commissioned an independent academic evaluation of the
first phase (2012-15) of our local Supporting (troubled) Families Programme
(STFP) from the University of Portsmouth led by Prof Carol Hayden. We believe
it to be the most comprehensive evaluation of the programme from any Local
Authority area. The evaluation started in early 2013 and the final report was
completed by September 2015.

The final evaluation report is available on our website via the following link
http.//documents.hants . gov.uk/childrens-services/universityofportsmouth-
evaluationreport-july2015.pdf

The evaluation consisted of a multi-method approach involving the collection and
studies, analysis of local programme data and in depth interviews with families
and front line staff who had participated in Hampshire’s STFP. The evaluation

concluded (p4);

‘Hampshire’s STFP is promoting positive change in professional practice with
families. There is more inter-agency co-operation and understanding, better
information sharing, more targeted work with families, more whole family
working, more positive experiences for service users......... The STFP also

Page 63



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

appears to be a more cost effective way of responding to families with multiple
and complex needs.’

The above conclusion from the evaluation demonstrates a programme that
moves beyond transactional and process driven activity towards a programme
that challenges service culture, delivery and transformation for both the benefit of
the public purse and more importantly for the benefit of families. It also
demonstrates movement toward the transformational ambition described in 2.3.

The evaluation report (p31) also notes;

a) 87.9% reduction in the prevalence of families with a child persistently
absent from education from baseline to comparison year

b) 54.9% reduction in the prevalence of families experiencing temporary
exclusion from baseline to comparison year

c) 48.4% reduction in the prevalence of families with a young offender
(with a record of offending with the Youth Offending Team) from
intervention to comparison year.

Section 5 (p32) of the evaluation includes an economic assessment of the
programme which provides an estimate of ‘costs avoided’ to the public purse
(in terms of reduced police call outs, reduced benefit claims and reduced growth
of Looked After Children numbers) of £2.4m per annum. It is notable that this
figure does not include health or housing costs.

Much of this is in contrast to the findings of the national Troubled Families
evaluation published by DCLG on 17/10/16 which is currently the subject of an
enquiry by the Public Accounts Committee. Hampshire County Council have
submitted evidence to the inquiry including the independent academic evaluation
of phase 1 by the University of Portsmouth.

STFP is currently conducting a commissioning process to appoint an
independent academic provider to undertake an evaluation of Phase 2 (2015-
2020) of the programme. This evaluation which will include an economic
assessment of health and housing costs which were not included within the
Phase 1 evaluation. It is intended that this report will be finalised in 2019 to
inform Hampshire's strategy beyond 2020 when the programme is likely to end.

Phase 2

In December 2014 the Government announced Phase 2 of the Troubled Families
Programme 2015 to 2020 would significantly increase the number of families
nationally to be targeted for support from 120,000 to 400,000 families. The three
criteria used to identify families in phase 1 (see 2.1) were extended by DCLG in
Phase 2 to include families with children who need help and those experiencing
domestic abuse issues or health problems (6 criteria in total).

Page 62



52

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

This has meant a significant increase in the number of families (5540) Hampshire
is now required to identify/engage and where possible ‘turn around’ by the end of
Phase 2 in 2019/20. On average Hampshire needs to identify/engage 1108
families per annum (92 per month) which is over double the Phase 1 average of
530 families each year (44 per month).

In Phase 2 DCLG have reduced attachment fees to £1000 per family with £800
available as a reward for ‘turning around’ families against any of the 6 family
criteria that may apply to each family, making the claiming of reward grant
significantly harder.

Poor Health is the most prevalent issue within families (55% of phase 2 families
nominated under this criterion) and of these 4 out of 5 are for mental health
issues. This need has been recognised by the lead Clinical Commissioning
Group in Hampshire for children and young people (NE Hants and Farnham
CCG) by the attachment of a senior health manager to the STFP central team to
improve partnership working with key professionals such as GP’s, School Nurses
and Health Visitors.

Significant numbers of families are also nominated under the poor school
attendance, requiring early help and being in receipt of out of work benefits
criteria. There are also notable numbers of families nominated for anti-social
behaviour, rent arrears/financial difficulties and domestic abuse issues.

Comparison with other Local Authority areas indicates that the proportion of
families identified with domestic abuse issues is lower in Hampshire than most
areas. The senior Police Officer within the STFP central team is establishing
stronger links within Hampshire Constabulary to ensure families where domestic
abuse is/has occurred who would benefit from STFP support, are not missed.

Few families are nominated with adult offenders, with young people with
developmental issues, at risk of eviction or with mainutrition issues. Discussions
have taken place with the Hampshire Community Rehabilitation Company to
ensure that families with adult offenders with parenting responsibilities are
considered for nomination to the programme.

In the first year (2015/16) of Phase 2 Hampshire ‘carried over’ the 372 additional
families nominated in Phase 1 (see 2.3) which enabled it to exceed the DCLG
target (1223) for that year by 226 families. As a result Hampshire in agreement
with DCLG claimed additional attachment fees for 200 of those families (200k) at
the end of 2015/16.

The first part of 2016/17 has seen an 11.5% reduction of families nominated on
average each month compared to the previous year, although activity is still
significantly higher that it was in Phase 1. It is notable that Early Help Hubs, a
significant source of family nominations for phase 2, have also seen a slowdown
in activity during this period.

The current projection for end of 2016/17 indicates Hampshire will fall short of the
DCLG target by about 200 families. Whilst there is no financial risk in 2016/17 to

Page 63



5.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.2

the programme, if this trend continues the financial risk will increase in terms of a
reduction in DCLG attachment fees that can be drawn down.

An action plan is in place to remedy the slowdown in nominations. Any support
members of the Hampshire Partnership can provide to promote the programme
within their own agencies to increase nominations of families to the programme
would be valued.

Phase 2 Positive Family Outcomes

There is no doubt that because positive family outcomes must be sustained for at
least six months (an academic year for school attendance) against ail of the
family issues (up to six rather than two or three in phase 1) there is a higher
success threshold in phase 2 compared to phase 1. The only exception remains
where a family member claiming an out of work benefit enters and continues in
employment for a least 6 months for which a claim can be made in its own right.

September 2015 (26 claims) and January 2016 (72 claims) saw the first reward
claims for 98 positive family outcomes under the new and more challenging
phase 2 reward criteria. A further 120 reward claims have been submitted in the
current reward window which if accepted by DCLG will bring the total to 218.

The one remaining claim window in 2016/17 (November — December 2016) has
just been extended by DCLG into the first quarter of 2017. The current trajectory
of positive family outcomes would suggest a claim of a further 100 to 120 positive
family outcomes by the end of 2016/17. This would give a total approaching 340
for 2016/17 and a success rate of 25.5% which is significantly lower than the
phase 1 success rate.

All the positive family outcomes submitted to DCLG by Hampshire have been
subject to scrutiny by Hampshire County Council’s internal auditors as well as a
DCLG spot check on 16/9/16. Formal written feedback on the DCLG spot check
is still awaited but the verbal feedback given has been largely positive.

Conclusion and Recommendations

Progress has been made toward the transformational ambition described in 2.3.
Nethertheless, it is clear that whilst HCC may be the accountable body for STFP
it cannot alone ensure the success of the programme and continuing partnership
working across Hampshire is crucial to the continuing success of the programme.

The Hampshire Partnership are asked to note;
a) The positive independent evaluation of the STFP in Hampshire.

b) Sustainability of outcomes for families for whom a positive family outcome
was claimed one and two years previously.

c) The strong performance in Phase 1 and in the first year (2015/16) of Phase
2 of the programme.

d) Promote the STF Programme within their own agencies to increase the
numbers of families nominated to the programme and enable their staff to
lead on family work where appropriate.

Page 668



sjuswsbuelie 82UBUISA0D) d- ]S MaIASY
SONSS! BINHUINY/POO) UM SSHUNWWIOD JSISSE 0} 9SN aJBYSSIE 8SEaIOU|
' 9seyd 10} JojenjeAs olwapede spuadapul Juloddy

‘swwelboid syy uo Apuaino
salliwey Hoddns 0) swwesboid suyy uo usag aaey oym SOl|lWwey JO SI1S3JUN|OA |BI0] JO JUBWSAJOAUI 86BIN0JUS 0] PUNOJ JUBIS) UOIBACUU|

‘LLIv/l UO JElS 0} 10BU0D MU J0} pa)a|dwod si woddng Ajiwe4 anisusiul Jo BUILOISSIWIW0D-83 alnsug
'02/6 10z Buipnjoul/o) dn JesA |eroueul yoes 1oy 196png 441S ou) ysiigelsy

"sswiodno Ajiwey aaisod | aseyd jo dn mojjo} Jeak Z axepspun o} anunuon

"S9W00)IN0 Ajiiey aAlisod Z 9seyd Jo dn mojjoy Jeak suo 1s41} @eUapUN

siauped yieaH [ejusiy jo JuswsbeBbus pue yym JuswaAoAu asea.oU|

'SSwI0dINo |jensuoLwap o} elep Buisnoy/yyesy jo Ayjenb ayj anoiduw

‘uoneqoid/adliod/Buisnoyyyesy Aq ssijiwey jo suoleUILIOU SSEBIOU|

"80IM9S Hoddng Ajiwe 61.-0 MU By} Uum paubie si 441S alnsujg

'T 8seyd sy wouy buiutes) o Junodoe Buiey (4O41) ueld 3W0dINQ saljiwed pajgnol] s alysdweH mainay
'saljiwey Z aseyd 00G ISed| Je 10} PapI0dal SAWOOINO Ajiuey SAINSO

‘saljiwey yee | 1sea) Je abebuasAusp)

Page 63

L1/9102 10} suonoy Aoy 441



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Section K

Key Partners

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Key partners delivering under Supporting Troubled Families (Havant)

Organisation

Contact Details

Main point contact

Motiv8 South

The Hub, 39 Park Parade
Leigh Park PO9 5AA
02392 470484

stevie.waight@motiv8south.org.uk

Havant & East Hants
MIND

Leigh Park Community
Centre, Dunsbury Way,
Havant PO9 5BG

maria@easthantsmind.org

Home Start Havant

Mill Hill Early Years
Centre/Mill Rd,
Waterlooville PO7 7DB

maggie.e@homestart-havant.org.uk

Havant Early Help Hub

Havant Plaza PO9 2AZ

Andy.kennedy@hants.gov.uk

Active Community
Network

Leigh Park Community
Centre, Dunsbury Way,
Havant PO9 5BG

julian@activecommunities.org.uk

Portsmouth City Council
Housing

Leigh Park Housing Office
Wecock Farm Housing
Office

Leigh Park Housing Office
Wecock Farm Housing Office

Karen Gamblin

STF Employment
Coordinator

karen.gamblin@dwp.gsi.gov.uk

Havant Academy

Wakefords Way, Havant
PO9 5JD

A.Blandford @havantacademy.co.uk

Woodlands Education
Centre

52 Norden Way, Havant
PO9 4AF

A.Miller-Adams@woodlands.hants.sch.uk

Prospect School

Freeley Road, Havant
Hampshire PO9 4AQ

pbroadhurst@prospectschoothavant.com

Primary Behaviour
Support Service

Mill Road Waterloaville
PO7 7DB

lucy.peters@hants.gov.uk

Hampshire Police

Hampshire Palice

julian.ainsworth@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
darren.woolvin@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

Hampshire Fire & Rescue
Service

Hampshire Fire & Rescue
Service

mark.jones@hantsfire.gov.uk

Transform Service

Fareham Civic Offices

Sarah.Goodwin@transformhampshire.org.uk

Southern Domestic
Abuse Service

Havant PO9

claire.chatwin@southerndas.org

Cowplain Community
School

Hart Plain Avenue,
Waterlooville PO8 8RY

NickB@cowplainschool.co.uk

Waterloo School

Warfield Avenue,
Waterlooville PO7 7)1

A.Alexander@waterloo.hanis.sch.uk

Youth Offending Team

Fareham Civic Offices

andrew.diggle @hants.gov.uk

Radian Housing

Petersfield GU32 3NG

louise.brown@radian.co.uk

Health Visiting Team

The Old Gymnasium, Fort
Southwick, James
Callaghan Drive

angela.gard@southernhealth.nhs.uk

School Nursing Team

The Old Gymnasium, Fort
Southwick, James
Callaghan Drive

claire.cullum@nhs.net

Children Services

Havant Plaza PO9 2AX

Childrens Services Department

Page 79




Department Havant Plaza PO9 2AX

Clir Yvonne Weeks Havant Plaza PO9 2AX yvonne.weeks@havant.gov.uk

Page 8A




Section L

Agencies’ Brief
(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Review of Troubled Families Programme

AGENCIES BRIEF

Panel Meeting with Sarah Goodwin (Team Leader for Fareham, Gosport, Havant and East
Hampshire, Barnardos), Sam Cofie (Havant Service Manager, Motiv8) and Karen Gamblin
(Supporting Families Employment Adviser, Department of Work and Pensions)

Transform Background

The Transform consortium was led by Barnardos and consisted of three main partners — motiv8,
Family Lives and Step-By-Step. Transform supported the Troubled Families Programme across
the Hampshire area. The support comprised of three main areas:

o Practical support and help — i.e. parenting skills support

o Emotional help —

o Co-ordinate professionals around and with family.

Transform put the action plan for each family referred to them together and ensure this moves
forward with a fully integrated approach for all partner agencies. The current arrangements were
due to end in March 2017.

Motiv8 Background

Motiv8 provides support for young persons and families in conjunction with work carried out by
Hampshire County Council. The support consisted of the three following main areas:
o Education — There were support programmes for key stages 2, 3 and 4 in Gosport
and Havant. There was also a bike academy / workshop facility at Highbury College.
o Community — The aim was for open access hubs to enable young people to ‘drop-in’
and access support. Open hubs were situated on Hayling Island (Community
Centre), Wecock Farm (Acorn Centre) and Springwood Centre. The work of the
open hubs had proved successful.
o Employment — The aim to enable young persons to find work was key to the work of
motiv8. Motiv8 engaged with young people to find apprenticeships, work placements
and work experience.

Motiv8’s funding is made up of charitable funds, grants from Hampshire County Council and local
interests, commissions from projects (e.g. schools paying for motiv8 to present to pupils) and BBC
Children In Need. There are however significant cuts to funding, with funds reduced from
£121,000 to £33,000 in a 12-month period. Officers are working to secure lesser funds to enable
hubs to be kept open at reduced hours. Focus will also be given to providing one-on-one support
for troubled individuals / families.

Motiv8 involve the whole family in their support of an individual, and also liaise with other agencies
within the partnership for specialised support. The support motiv8 offers is tailored to meet the
needs of the area.

DWP Background

The Supporting Families Employment Adviser role was specified solely for work within the
programme. The role also had access to the systems and details stored by each agency on a
particular family.

Page 88




The work of the department differs to that of the DWP / Job Centre Plus in general, as there was a
more soft and supportive approach to finding employment.

The typical person supported by this role was someone whose benefits or general well-being
meant they did not have to look for work. The aim was for the support to get that person into a
position to look for employment / be able to visit the job centre.

The main elements of the Supporting Families support were:

o Direct Family Work — engaging with those not required to go to Job Centre Plus.
Support included access to volunteering / training opportunities (including attending
courses with the individual if necessary) and advice on any issues.

o Promote Work Agenda — Aim to promote employment and highlight access to
support. This includes providing preparation for Universal Credit and benefit changes
to vulnerable people affected.

o Work with Job Centre Plus — work alongside work coaches at Job Centre Plus to
ensure individuals are able to find employment.

Agencies Experience of the Troubled Families Programme

Families may be experiencing issues with behaviour, mental health and criminal activity, and the
programme benefits from a multi-agency approach as there are a number of individuals /
organisations who help engage with these individuals.

Support ranges in intensity — with more needy families engaged with up to 6 hour per week, while
less needy for 1 hour per week. The type of support and lead agency for a specific case was
decided on a family by family basis. The success of referrals to a large extent depends upon the
families’ willingness to engage with the project.

One of the key aims of the Troubled Families Programme was to get agencies working together to
support families and for this to become ‘business as usual’. Reflecting the backdrop of reducing
central government funding, the aim was to promote partnership working. The process of the
Council referring families to the programme had initially presented a steep learning curve for
officers.

Initial contact with an individual / family is considered vital to the process. In an ideal situation, the
referral would be passed down in such a way as to enable ‘a warm handshake’ (i.e. the family not
meeting a stranger). The partnership way of working had allowed this to happen more frequently.

70% of referrals are made to the programme in relation to financial issues. Mismanagement of
finances was also a key cause for mental-health problems.

Any safeguarding issues within families that are part of the programme were immediately reported
to Children’s Services. The aim of the programme is to prevent children going in to care.

Successes of the Troubled Families Programme

e The aim for improved partnership working within the programme had been successful.
Good partnership working had allowed the Council to reach vulnerable people in a much
timelier and effective manner, and enabled similar agencies with common goals to meet
and communicate on a regular basis.

e The programme allocated the best agency to support any particular vulnerable people.

Page 88




The addition of the DWP to the Troubled Families Programme had enabled access to
important advice and guidance for families.

It was the experience of the officers present that families had been more receptive to non-
statutory agencies being involved in their support. In each case, a single contact was
established to lead on their support and this helped ensure a person was available to co-
ordinate any issues. Families helped by the scheme relied less on Council services.

Concerns over the Troubled Families Programme

It was difficult to quantify the success rate of the programme as a success for the
programme was based the outcomes by statistics (e.g. improvements in the percentage of
a child’s attendance at school, to obtain employment and remain in work for at least 6
months). The predicted success rate for the payment by results element was approximately
30% and this depended on measurable sustained improvement over a range of factors
across the whole family and not just an overall improvement in family circumstances.
There were however invaluable considerations that were not included in the statistics.
Positive impacts on families were not captured by the data and were not reflected in the
success rates of the programme. It also means that unless certain data thresholds are met,
the programme will not receive funding for their work with a family.

The timescales within the programme were inadequate (reduced to 6 months as of April
2016). Although extensions can be granted on a case-by-case basis, there is concern
vulnerable families do not receive full support from the agency due to these restrictions.
There had been instances of issues regarding different IT platforms and with sharing
personal information between agencies in the programme. These had been largely
overcome however with effective co-ordination and communication and the use of
Safetynet as a shared platform.

Possible Areas for Improvement

Relaxation of timescales for working with families — this would allow for work to continue
when needed past the scheduled timescales. It was accepted however that budgetary and
contractual obligations made this a challenging area. The Panel were reassured that no
family was left without support at the end of the intensive support package.

Restraints on data sharing — While the programme had greatly improved the circulation of
data between agencies in the programme, it was difficult to get any information from DWP.
This could improve the programme as several potential nominations visit Job Centre Plus,
but current processes do not allow for them to be referred this way.

Extension of Grants — An extension for County grants to be given over a 3 year period
would allow for long-term planning and resource allocation by partners.

Source meeting: Crime and Disorder Panel, Thursday 26 January 2017 and comments from Tim Pointer,
Neighbourhood Support Team Leader.

Page 83




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Section M

Meeting Notes

(Review of the Havant Safety Partnership)

Crime and Disorder Panel

2017

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



1
CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL
25 October 2016

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

At a meeting of the Crime and Disorder Panel held on 25 October 2016

Present
Keast, Patrick (Chairman), Shimbart and Smith D

Councillor Turner attended as the Cabinet Lead
Councillor Francis was invited to attend

1 Future Scrutiny Projects

The Panel received the draft project plans for the scrutiny of the Safer Havant
Partnership and the scrutiny of a proposal to adopt the provisions of the Anti-
Social Behaviour, Crime and Policy Act 2014 and the effectiveness of current
dog byelaws.

The Neighbourhoods Development Team Leader was invited to provide the
Panel with a background to the Safer Havant Partnership and it was suggested
that the Panel could investigate the effectiveness of the ‘Troubled Families’
programme as part of its next scrutiny review.

It was AGREED that;

1) The Crime and Disorder Panel would undertake a scrutiny of the Safer
Havant Partnership in relation to the Troubled Families Programme;
and

2) The scrutiny of a proposal to adopt the provisions of the Anti-Social

Behaviour, Crime and Policy Act 2014 and the effectiveness of current
dog byelaws be added to the Panel’s work programme.

The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 5.29 pm

Page 8%



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



1
CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL
14 November 2016

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

At a meeting of the Crime and Disorder Panel held on 14 November 2016

Present

Hart, Keast, Patrick (Chairman), Perry, Shimbart, Smith D and Thomas

2  Apologies for Absence
No apologies for absence were received.
3 Minutes

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Crime and Disorder Panel
held on 25 October 2016 be approved as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

4 Introduction to Troubled Families Programme

The Panel invited the Neighbourhoods Development Team Leader and the
Community Safety Officer to introduce the Troubled Families Programme and
answer members’ questions.

The Panel received an information pack on the Troubled Families Programme,
which provided current data on the programme, the Terms of Reference and
working documents for the Havant Local Coordination Group and a list of
partners that the Council works with.

Members were given an overview of the processes in place and the plans used
within the programme.

The Council was expected to identify/engage with 160 families in 2016/17; this
figure was allocated centrally based upon previous performance and the
demographics of the area. The Council was currently involved with 72 families.
The current projection for 2016/17 was that Havant would fall short of the
Department of Local Government and Communities (DCLG) target by
approximately 30 to 40 families which reflected the slowdown in nominations
experienced across the County: the officers were comfortable with this position
as they were focussing on the families that were most in need of support, some
of which required more support because of the extended number of relatives
and complexity of the presenting issues.

In response to questions raised by members of the Panel, the Officers advised
that:

(a) the Council’s target was based on statistics provided by the DCLG
which identified Havant as having higher levels of deprivation than
other Hampshire areas

Page 93



2
CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL
14 November 2016

(b) 56% of the nominations were for single parent families;

(c) there was no evidence to show that the scheme proved more
successful with younger children: motiv8 had been successful with
older reclusive children;

(d) the scheme sought to identify/engage with families at an earlier stage
than previous schemes;

(e) nominations for the scheme could only be made by a participating
agency; neighbours or friends wishing to nominate a family had to
report their concerns to Children Services, who would then investigate
the matter and nominate, if considered appropriate;

(f) service providers from the voluntary sector had adopted a more
selective process on targeting families due to recent funding cuts;

(9) progress had been made in encouraging schools to become more
involved in the scheme;

(h) Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) were struggling
to cope with the increase in the number of referrals relating to
adolescents, which consequently delayed the provision of psychiatric
treatment;

(i) measures had been taken to reduce the risk of children losing their
psychiatric treatment once they achieved adulthood;

)] On Hayling Island the scheme worked closely with schools, church
groups and the Lions

(k) involving general practitioners into the scheme was problematic; the
Council was currently piloting schemes whereby a volunteer would hold
surgeries at doctors’ clinics to offer help and advice to troubled families.

It was AGREED that;

1) The Chairman after consultation with the Neighbourhoods Development
Team Leader submit a list of potential interviewees to discuss their
experience of the working relationship within the Safer Havant
Partnership; and

2) The Panel choose three partners from the list referred to 1) above.

The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 5.55 pm

Page 982



1
CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL
26 January 2017

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

At a meeting of the Crime and Disorder Panel held on 26 January 2017

Present

Hart, Keast, Patrick (Chairman), Shimbart and Smith D

5 Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Perry and Thomas.

6 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of the Crime and Disorder Panel on 14 November
2016 were AGREED as a correct record.

7 Discussion With Representatives of Agencies Involved in the Troubled
Families Programme

The Panel invited Karen Gamblin (Supporting Families Employment Adviser,
Department of Work and Pensions), Sam Cofie (Havant Service Manager,
Motiv8) and Sarah Goodwin (Team Leader for Fareham, Gosport, Havant and
East Hampshire, Barnardos) to discuss their experiences of working in the
Troubled Families Programme and any issues they had faced. The
Neighbourhood Support Team Leader and Community Safety Officer were also
present to answer any members questions.

The discussion covered the background of the programme, the experience of
the agencies working within the programme and any areas that could be
improved moving forward.

The following areas were discussed:

e One of the key aims for the Troubled Families Programme had been to
improve partnership working between the relevant agencies. It was the
view of the officers present that this had been successful;

e The experience of the Troubled Families Programme had initially
presented a steep learning curve as officers adapted to new working
practices, but these were now considered to be ‘business as usual’;

¢ It was the experiences of the officers present that families had been
more receptive to multiple agencies being involved in their support. In
each case, a single contact was established to lead on their support and
this helped ensure a person was available to co-ordinate any issues;

Page 95



2
CRIME AND DISORDER PANEL
26 January 2017

e The success of the Programme was evident in the reduction of families
repeatedly visiting the Council in need of support;

e The addition of the DWP to the Troubled Families Programme had
enabled access to important advice and guidance for families;

e The use of quantitative aspects to measure the success of the scheme
such as school attendance or employment status did not reflect all the
positive impacts on families. The predicted success rate under these
criteria for families with intensive support was 30%. However, officers
commented that almost every family that had agreed to participate had
benefitted from the process.

e There had been instances where differences in IT platforms had resulted
in issues in the past. This had been resolved however with improved co-
ordination between the agencies.

In response to questions from the Panel, the officers identified the following
areas as possible changes to be made to the programme:

1. Relaxation of timescales in relation to the contracted intensive support
service for working with families — this would allow for work to continue
when needed past the scheduled timescales. It was accepted however
that budgetary and contractual obligations made this a challenging area.
The Panel were reassured that no family was left without support at the
end of the intensive support package.

2. Restraints on data sharing — While the programme had greatly improved
the circulation of data between agencies in the programme, it was
difficult to get any information from DWP. This could improve the
programme as several potential nominations visit Job Centre Plus, but
current processes do not allow for them to be referred this way; and

3. Extension of Grants — An extension for County grants to be given over a
3 year period would allow for long-term planning and resource allocation
by partners.

The Panel thanked the officers for their attendance and their contribution to the
discussions.

The meeting commenced at 5.00 pm and concluded at 6.10 pm

Page 98



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Review of Havant Safety Partnership - Troubled Families Programme
	Draft Findings Pack
	Agenda
	A Introduction
	B Recommendations
	Recommendations

	C Panel Membership
	Panel Members List

	D List of Contributors
	Contributors to the Review

	E Methodology
	Methodology

	F Key Findings
	Key Findings

	G Supporting Troubled Families Programme in Hampshire
	Havant Local Coordination Group Terms of Reference
	Supporting Families in Hampshire Booklet
	Example of a Supporting Families Plan

	H Performance Reports
	Performance Report - Year 5
	Havant Performance Report Cohort 5

	I Independent Evaluation of the Hampshire Supporting (Troubled) Families Programme
	Independent Evaluation

	J Hampshire County Council- Supporting (Troubled) Families Programme Update Report
	Councillor's Message
	Update Report

	K Key Partners
	Partners

	L Agencies Brief
	Agencies Briefing Note

	M Meeting Notes
	Minutes of the Panel held on 25 October 2016
	Minutes of Panel held on 14 November 2016
	Minutes of the Panel held on 21 January 2017




